
 

 

 
 

 

North Carolina 
Greensboro Army Air Force Rifle Range  
 

Facility and Location  
Greensboro Army Air Force Rifle Range (AAF RR) was used by Army Air Forces as a basic 
training center between March 1943 and September 1946. The site was established to provide 
airmen training in marksmanship, marching, and bivouac. On September 29, 1943, a portion of 
the land was acquired by a Declaration of Taking. The remainder of the land was leased from a 
number of private individuals. On September 3, 1946, the range was declared surplus and all 
leases were terminated.  
 
The 1,707 acre Range Complex No. 1 Munitions Response Site (MRS) consisted of three small 
arms sub-ranges which included a rifle range, a submachine gun range, and a pistol range that 
were used to train soldiers in the use of small arms. A maneuver area is also included in the 
MRS and consisted of 307 acres that were employed only when the small arms ranges were not 
in use. A disposal site (of unknown size) in an unknown location on this site was used at the end 
of World War II to destroy excess munitions. The exact types of munitions destroyed at the site 
are not known. The following items were known to have been in stock at the site during the war: 
incendiary bombs, incendiary bomb clusters, incendiary grenades, smoke grenades, land mines 
with bursters, smoke pots, tear gas capsules, and gas identification sets. It is assumed that 
these items at the Greensboro AAF RR were likely stored at magazines for use at other ranges. 
The Archives Search Report lists general small arms as the only munitions associated with 
training activities at the site. Since its closure, the majority of the site has been acquired by the 
city of Greensboro and is used as a golf course.  
 

Media Sampled and Findings  
Surface Water — In 2009, three of four samples detected perchlorate from 0.02 to 0.05 ppb.  
 

Appropriate Actions  
Not Applicable. All samples were below the EPA and DoD Preliminary Remediation Goal of 15 
ppb. 
 

   
   
  


